AGENDA
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
10:00 a.m., Friday, July 18, 2025

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 & 460
Topeka, KS 66603

. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of June 13, 2025

. CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, an
item June be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for
Sfurther discussion and consideration.

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components
a. GLI Approval Letters July 2025
b. GLI Revocation Letters July 2025
c. BMM Approval Letters July 2025
d. BMM Revocation Letters July 2025

2. Internal Control Amendment Approvals
a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendment Approvals

. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort

a. June Monthly Report

b. June Revenue Report

c. Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report
2. Kansas Star Casino

a. June Monthly Report

b. June Revenue Report

c. Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report
3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway

a. June Monthly Report

b. June Revenue Report

c. Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report
4. Kansas Crossing Casino

a. June Monthly Report

b. June Revenue Report

c. Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report
5. Gilley’s




F. COMMISSION ITEMS — OLD BUSINESS

None

G. COMMISSION ITEMS — NEW BUSINESS

1. Live Horse Racing Industry Stakeholders Public Comment
Commission Action Commission review and discussion
Staff Presentation Director of Gambling DJ Lopez

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. STAFF REPORTS

1. Garrett Rogers, Paralegal
a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report

b. Quarterly Illegal Gambling Report

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319. The
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney on
confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to protect the
confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee background reports, and
to protect the integrity of gaming information and the confidentiality of lottery gaming
facility manager finances.

The following items will be discussed during the first executive session:
1. Background Reports

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals

L. ADJOURNMENT



CALL TO ORDER
(A)

MOTION, APPROVE
AGENDA

(B.)

MOTION, APPROVE
MAY 16, 2025
MEETING MINUTES

()

MOTION, APPROVE
CONSENT AGENDA

(D.)

LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;

BOOT HILL CASINO &

RESORT
(E.l.a)

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

MINUTES — JUNE 13, 2025

Chairman David Moses called the June 13, 2025, meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.
The meeting was held at the Eisenhower State Office Building in Topeka,
Kansas. Notice of this meeting was given to the public via the KRGC and
Public Square websites and the agency’s social media pages. Commissioners
Brandon Jones, Larry Turnquist, and Mike Fleming were also present. Others
present included Executive Director Don Brownlee, General Counsel Judith
Taylor, Director of IT&C-s Dennis Bachman, Director of Security, Licensing,
and Backgrounds Roger Bailey, Director of Gambling DJ Lopez, Director of
Casino Operations Rick Wilson, Government Relations Manager Randy Evans,
and other staff.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to approve the agenda. Motion carried
4-0.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to approve the minutes of the May 16,
2025, meeting. Motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Fleming abstained from the vote as he was absent from the May
16" meeting.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the consent agenda (five
items). Motion carried 4-0.

Ryan Deutsch, General Manager, reported:
e May 2025 revenue numbers compared to May 2024:
o Total gaming revenue decreased 4.02%
o Total slot revenue was down 4.67%
o Table games revenue was up 1.46%
e May 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $40,693.00
= Up 246.48% from May 2024.
= Handle was $186,288.00 down 11.90%
= Hold was up 292.84%
o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $7,207,130.00
» Up 62.65% from May 2024.
= Handle was $7,207,130.00 up 11.19%
= Hold was up 23.50%
e Upcoming Events and Promotions:
o May
= 2x Tuesdays — Every Tuesday in May
» Spring Fling Hot Seats 5/9/25-5/10/25: Hot Seats from 2PM —
10PM



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS STAR
(E.2.a.)

» $10,000 Table Games Hot Seats (Sunday)
» Memorial Day Free Play Frenzy 5/23/25
» Ultimate Nashville Getaway — 5/26/25-8/2/25: Grand Prize
winner receives a VIP trip to Nashville or $20,000 cash to plan
the trip of their dreams
o June
» 2x Tuesdays — Every Tuesday in June:
= Players Club members earn 2x Entries for
» Ultimate Getaway Grand Prize Drawing all day
= Adventure Hot Seats — Drawings every Saturday for free play
prizes and bonus entries
= Blackjack Tournaments — Saturdays
= VIP Gift Promotions
= Father’s Day Slot Tournament
= Coca-Cola Giveaway (6/7/25)
= Boot Hill Classic Golf Tournament (6/28/25)
e Upcoming Entertainment & Events
o Larry the Cable Guy — June 28
o Los Tucanes De Tijuana - August 20
o Rick Springfield — July 25
o Dustin Lynch — July 26
o Carlos Mencia — August 29
o Hairball — September 20
e Chairman Moses noted there was a recent ruling changing the lay of the
land for collegiate sports and asked if sports wagering partners have
suggested or discussed embedding themselves in the funds that are
available to the universities to pay the athletes. General Manager
Deutsch responded that it was a good question and probably one above
his pay grade to answer, also commenting that KRGC staff may have a
better answer. Director of Gambling DJ Lopez said that staff had not
heard anything on this matter, but it could be forthcoming.

Alli Kuplen, General Manager, reported:
e May 2025 revenue numbers compared to May 2024:
o Total gross gaming revenue was up 7.96%
o Total slot revenue up 11.4%
o Table games revenue down 9.1%
e May 2025 Sports Wagering revenue
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue of $148,000.00.
= Up compared to May 2024’s revenue of $146,000.00.
o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $5,600,000.00
= Up from May 2024’s revenue of $5,000,000.00.
e May 2025 Sports Wagering
o $67.7 million was wagered on FanDuel online in May.
o The total handle in retail was $755k for May.
o The handle was led by the NBA at 42%. This was followed by MLB
at 38%, NHL at 9%, UFC at 7%, WNBA at 3% and Soccer, Tennis
and Golf rounded at the handle.



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
HOLLYWOOD CASINO
AT KANSAS
SPEEDWAY

(E.3.a.)

o The largest wager in retail was a $35,000 single bet on the Oklahoma
City to defeat the Indiana Pacers in the NBA Finals. This wager
hasn’t settled yet but would pay out $52,948 if it is a winner.

o We had 20 wagers of $5,000 or more at retail in May

e Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in June | 10am -11:59pm

o Sit and Go slot Tournament | Thursdays in June | 5pm - 8pm

o Conair Haircutting Kit Gift Giveaway | Friday, June 6 | 4pm - 9pm

o Thinner Carbon Body Scale Gift Giveaway | Friday, June 13 | 4pm -
9pm

o Conair Heating Pad Gift Giveaway | Friday, June 20 | 4pm - 9pm

o Grab Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, June 27 | 4pm - 9pm

o Golden Anniversary Big B Bonus | Saturday, June 7, 14, 21 & 28 |
6pm - 10pm

e Upcoming Entertainment & Events:

o Fortune Feimster “Takin Care of Biscuit” Tour | Arena | June 8

o KMCA Professional Truck Driving Championships | Arena | June 18-
21

o Alzheimer’s Conference | Arena | June 24-26

o Midland | Arena | December 18

e Chairman Moses asked if General Manager Kuplen would respond to the
question that was asked to General Manager Deutsch. General Manager

Kuplen explained that it was also “above her head” to answer.

Dave Rice, Compliance Manager, reported:
e May 2025 admissions were down 1.6% compared to May 2024
e May 2025 revenue numbers compared to May 2024:
o Total gross gaming revenue increased 3.4%
o Slot revenue increased 3.9%
o Table games revenue decreased 1.6%
e May 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $376,479.00
= Down 3% from May 2024.
= Handle was $2.7M, a decrease of 59.7%.
= Handle percentages: MLB 45%, NBA 33%, and NHL 6%
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $576,703.00
= Down 42% from May 2024.
» Handle was $6.2M down 42.1%
= Hold was 3.7%
= Handle percentages: MLB 46%, NBA 34%, NHL 7%.
e Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:
o June 7 - $500 Every 15 Minutes
o June 7 — Roadside Rescue Gift Giveaway
o June 14 — VIP Mystery Drum Drawing
o June 20 — Share The Win
o June 21 — Beat The Heat Gift Giveaway
o July 1 - $40,000 Full Throttle Fortune
o July 1 — Blackjack Bonus
o July 4 — PENN Heroes Independence Day Bonus
o July 11 - $10,000 Kansas Lottery Summer Scratch Off



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS CROSSING
CASINO

(E4.a.)

e Chairman Moses asked if Mr. Rice would like to weigh-in on the question
asked to General Manager Deutsch or the recent Attorney General
opinion regarding tribal facilities and their opportunity to renegotiate
regarding gaming with the Governor. Mr. Rice responded that he had
no knowledge of the recent Attorney General opinion, but that General
Manager Garvey may be able to respond when she returns. Mr. Rice
also stated that the question asked to General Manager Deutsch would
not be answered by the facility; it would be a corporate decision.

Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported:
e May 2025 admissions were up 2.9% compared to May 2024
e May 2025 revenue numbers compared to May 2024:
o Coin in was up 1.6%
o Table game drop was up 4%
o Net gaming revenue was up 4.6%
e May 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $166,427.00
= Up compared to May 2024’s loss of $39,858.00
= Retail wagers were $607,692 vs $780,778 in 2024. A decrease of
22%.
= Top Sports: MLLB and NBA
= Largest winning wager was a $20,000 moneyline bet on the
Giants to beat the Rockies.
= Largest losing wager was a $18,500 moneyline bet on the
Brewers to beat the Orioles.
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $3,082,369.00.
= Up compared to May 2024’s revenue of $951,249.00
= Digital wagers were $38,324,853.00 vs $27,469,197.00
e Events and Promotions:
o May
» Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
» Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
» Card Shark promotion every Friday.
» Whirlwinds of Cash promotion on Saturdays.
= Casino gifts on Sundays.
= Corral concerts to feature Jump (17th) and Mixtapes (31st).
o June
= Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Summertime Spins promotion every Friday.
= Cash Drop promotion on Saturdays.
= Casino gifts on Sundays.
= Corral concerts include Confederate Railroad (6th) and Ying
Yang Twins (14th).



HISTORICAL HORSE
RACING FACILITY
LICENSEE
REPORTS/ITEMS;
GILLEY’S

(E.5.a.)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
OLD BUSINESS (F.)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
NEW BUSINESS (G.)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
(H.)

STAFF REPORTS
(I.1.and 1.2.)

e Chairman Moses asked if General Manager McKain would like to
respond to the question asked to General Manager Deutsch. General
Manager McKain responded that he has no knowledge if the facilities
partnered sportsbooks plan to embed themselves.

Scott Beeler, Gilley’s Representative, reported:

e Last week the facility hosted the Executive Director Brownlee for a tour
and construction update. The construction remains on schedule. The
facility is looking at a mid-December opening. The outside facade of
the building is virtually complete. The subflooring for the electronics
has been finished, the internal framing is complete, and a few of the
walls even have paint. Kitchens and bars are not finished but have been
laid out.

e When the project was presented to the commission a future phase of the
project involved an on-property hotel. The hotel has been moved from
phase two to phase one. A flag has been selected; it will be a Fair Field
Inn with 111 rooms. A retail component of the project is being
investigated.

e The facility is aware of the Attorney General’s opinion and is currently
looking into it.

e Chairman Moses noted that there has been a lot of chatter about
Camptown and asked if any of the problems experienced by Camptown
has, or will have, an effect on the HHR facility. Mr. Beeler responded
that they do not think so at this time.

There was no old business.

There was no old business.

There were no public comments.

Garrett Rogers, Paralegal, reported on both the Voluntary Exclusion Program
and Sports Wagering Exclusion Program statistics for the months of May 2025,
and also presented an initiative for a self-exclusion clearinghouse initiated by
the Responsible Online Gaming Association.

Chairman Moses asked General Counsel Judith Taylor if Mr. Rogers could
share this article with other commissioners without violating the Kansas Open
Meetings Act. General Counsel Taylor affirmed that it would comply with the
Kansas Open Meetings Act.

Commissioner Turnquist noted that he has received some emails on this topic
and asked Mr. Rogers to confirm that each patron would have the option to



choose to enter into this multi-state self-exclusion. Mr. Rogers confirmed that
was accurate.

Executive Director Brownlee reported:

e The American Gaming Association reported that 2025 first quarter
gaming revenues showed a 5.7% increase over last year, reaching
$18.8B for the quarter. That is seventeen consecutive quarters of
gaming revenues showing an increase. Quarterly revenue from land-
based commercial casinos increased 1.4%. The online gaming revenue
from I-gaming and sports gaming increased by 15%. Online gaming
made up 32% of commercial gaming revenue in the first quarter.

e Director of Gambling DJ Lopez continues to bring accolades to KRGC.
Last week he was elected as a Mid-West Region Director for the North
American Gaming Regulators Association. Next week he is
representing KRGC at a Gambling Consortium in Colorado.

o KRGC is seeing a growing trend of private equity groups buying into all
things gaming around the country. Every month KRGC get notices
from some of our licensees of private equity groups purchasing their
shares. These licensees include both facility manager parent companies
and many of the gaming vendors that are doing business in Kansas.
Due diligence into this new ownership is keeping some of the KRGC
backgrounding agents busy. The two gaming labs that are used by
KRGC, BMM and GLI, are both currently going through private equity
groups buying them out. A group called Visualize Group is purchasing
interest in BMM. They will be an indirect owner of BMM. They don’t
expect any of the processes to change as a result of this. Controlling
interests of GLI Test Labs are being purchased by a private equity fund
called Avelon Buyer Limited. At the conclusion of the transaction, the
private equity group will own 80% of GLI Labs. They also do not
anticipate any changes in the processes.

e Through cooperation with Gilley’s management team the operational
policies that were discussed last month have been disseminated to the
suppliers that are, and will be, working with Gilley’s.

e Regular meetings are now occurring between Gilley’s management and
KRGC staff as both entities are working and discussing what needs to
be done in order to begin operation in December.

e KRGC has begun the hiring process by seeking interest from current
employees in transferring to the HHR facility. Once responses have
been received, the positions will be advertised outside the agency.

e With the advent of the HHR facility in Kansas, interest in live horse
racing has recently increased. KRGC staff members have been meeting
with interested parties frequently. Most recently, Chairman Moses and
Executive Director Brownlee met with representatives of Eurcka
Downs racetrack to discuss their interest and progress towards live

6



horse racing. They hired an engineer to give them estimates on what it
would take to get the facility up to speed for live parimutuel racing
again. The engineer was a little slower than they had hoped to provide
the report. They have engaged local construction companies that they
feel will help move the process along a little quicker. The
representatives said that they anticipate the track will be ready for
racing in the summer of 2026. Executive Director Brownlee said that
Chairman Moses pushed on the timeline and the response was “pretty
sure”. Director of Gambling DJ Lopez and Executive Director
Brownlee have been in meeting with interested parties to discuss the
needs of both KRGC and the horse racing groups in anticipation of live
racing returning to Kansas. Executive Director Brownlee said that he
believes that this can be put together realistically by the third quarter of
2026. Since there has not been live parimutuel racing in Kansas for
fifteen years now. There are a number of procedures that will need to
be amended as we move towards reactivating racing events. Director of
Gambling Lopez has been seeking suggestions from the different horse
racing groups to find out what they feel are their needs as well as
discussing some of KRGC’s requirements by statute and regulation.
Updating those procedures has been the nucleus of most of the
meetings that KRGC has been having with horse racing groups. KRGC
has also been encouraging horse owners and breeders to begin
registering their horses in Kansas in preparation for racing returning
next calendar year.
o Chairman Moses asked that Executive Director Brownlee
confirm that the law requires KRGC to have a hearing to award
a license or licenses. Executive Director Brownlee confirmed
that was accurate. Chairman Moses asked Executive Director
Brownlee to elaborate on that process and how it compares to
the hearing held in Park City for the awarding the HHR license.
Executive Director Brownlee explained that it would be similar
in that KRGC would take applications from any of the groups
that are interested in operating a horse racing facility. Most of
the conversation that KRGC is aware of at this point regards
Eureka Downs as being the only track gearing up for the return
of live racing. It is anticipated that KRGC will receive an
organizational license application from Eureka Downs.
Executive Director Brownlee explained that Eureka Downs has
always been a “fair meet”, and it would fall under the
application for a “fair meet license”. That application process is
a little more streamlined than that of a full-time racing facility.
Eureka Downs’ intent for the first year is to have a sixteen-day
meet. Chairman Moses asked if there was a difference in the
legislation that guided the meeting for the HHR organizational



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(J.1)

license and the legislation that would guide the horse racetrack
license, because, as he understands it, the racetrack is not
limited to a particular zone but the reason Eureka Downs is
almost being exclusively discussed is because there is already
some infrastructure there but other applicants could still apply
for consideration. Executive Director Brownlee responded that
the changes in the parimutuel act, as a result of adding the
historical horse racing facility, have changed some of the
requirements under the parimutuel act. One of them is a
restriction on other horse tracks prior to March of 2028, to give
Eureka Downs a head-start. Chairman Moses recalled a
moratorium that was discussed during the meeting with the
Eureka Downs representative and that it would preclude any
applicant who would not use the Eureka Downs facility from
competing for the first three years. Executive Director
Brownlee noted that there are some conditions to the
moratorium but could not recall them at the time. Chairman
Moses asked if the KRGC has to have a public hearing
regarding licensing and whether it would be significantly
different than the one held in Wichita for the HHR facility.
Executive Director Brownlee said that he would anticipate that
there will be a public hearing but, under these conditions, that
public hearing and approval process would be conducted
during the regular course of one of these meetings.

o KRGC will be seeking guidance from commissioners about which of the
recommended procedures will be adopted. The goal is to put together
the information for commissioners to consider for the July meeting and
discuss some of the procedural issues that the commission may have to
decide on the direction KRGC staff goes.

e The next meeting is scheduled for July 18™ here in Topeka.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved that the Commission go into executive
session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background reports presented
today by the commission’s security division. In addition to the commissioners,
the confidential background reports portion included the executive director,
general counsel, director of security, licensing, and backgrounds. The total time
for the executive session was anticipated to be twenty (20) minutes until 11:05
a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed
are to be limited as previously described. A full record of this motion is to be
maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming
Commission. At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be
continued in open session. The motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was
adjourned to executive session at 10:45 a.m.



RECONVENE
(J.2)

MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION; PERSONNEL
ISSUES

(1.3))

RECONVENE
J.4)

MOTIONS ON LICENSE
APPLICATIONS
(K.)

OTHER BUSINESS
(L)

ADJOURNMENT
(M.)

SUBMITTED BY:

Brandon Jones
Vice-Chair

APPROVED BY:

David Moses
Chairman

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:05 a.m. with Chairman
Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner
Fleming present.

Commissioner Fleming (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of discussing personnel issues presented
today by the commission’s executive director. In addition to the commissioners,
the personnel discussion portion included the executive director. The total time
for the executive session was anticipated to be fifteen (15) minutes until 11:21
a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed
are to be limited as previously described. A full record of this motion is to be
maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming
Commission. At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be
continued in open session. The motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was
adjourned to executive session at 11:06 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:21 a.m. with Chairman
Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner
Fleming present.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to deny six license applications,
conditionally approve one license application, and approve the 184 license
applications from the June 13, 2025, list of background reports referred to the
commission for action. The motion carried 4-0.

There were no other items for discussion or motion.
Chairman Moses stated that the July 18, 2025, commission meeting will begin
at 10:00 a.m. for an in-person meeting at the Eisenhower State Office Building

in Topeka, Kansas.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed
4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 11:28 p.m.



GLI Approved

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

July 18, 2025

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
AGS, LLC 06/09/2025 LO-00-AGY-24-09 Table Game Analysis
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) PA-22-CAD-23-02 C50-00195 Reel Controller N/A
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-25-07 JS00A023 Integrated Jackpot Controller Base 23
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-25-07 JS01A023.raw Integrated Jackpot Controller Base 23
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-19 GQLM-SCH-01 Galactic Quest For Love and Money Vertex Schedule 1
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-46 command.bin Monaco Reset Key 5.3.0.19
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-62 1.01-70310 Jackpot Buffalo 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-63 JBUFF-SCH-01 Jackpot Buffalo Vertex Schedule 1
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-64 5.23.0-1.00.3 System Base GEN8/GEN9
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-65 6.20.0-1.00.5 System Base GEN8/GEN9/GEN10
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-66 Linux OS Operating System X.6E.1
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-67 Set Chip Set Chip 7.02.82.03 7.02.82.03
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-68 RO01ARI0138 Epic Edge+ Printer Firmware RO01ARI0138
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-69 1.01-70417 Triple Karma - Whisker Wheels 1.01
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-70 1.01-70550 Triple Tricky - Whisker Wheels 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-71 WWT-SCH-01 Whisker Wheels Vertex Schedule 1
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-72 1.01-70455 Buffalo 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 160001 The Baron Upright L4 Assembly 160001
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 160100 VBD And Casting Assy SBB 160100
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 160277 The Baron Topper LCD 160277
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 160278 The Baron Topper Static 27 160278
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 160471 MVD Assy Titan Upright 160471
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 160479 TVD Soundbar Assembly Tub 160479
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 160915 Assy Gen10 Carrier Tray 160915
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 160932 Assy Gen10 USB Hub 160932
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 433630 Amp 138W 5 Channel 433630
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 433652 PSU 540W 3Y Gold ROHS 433652
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 495001 Gen10 Carrier Board 495001
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 495003 Gen10 Config Stick 495003
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 495005 Gen10 Backplane 495005
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 495127 Power PCBA 495127
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 598812-02 FW FPGA GEN10 1.5 1.5
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 598815-04 Gen10 Bios 10.13 10.13
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 435094 COM Express Module 435094
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-24-01 439116-1 Nvidia T1000E Graphics Card 439116-1
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-25-01 161001 Baron Portrait L4 Assembly 161001
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-25-01 161070 43 Inch Baron Portrait Monitor Assembly 161070
Avristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-25-01 161249 Baron Portrait Topper Assembly 161249
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. PA-73-ARI-25-01 433667 PSU 540W SETEC Gold RoHS 433667
BOYD GAMING CORPORATION SY-394-BGC-25-01 OasisData.dll Offer Manager 2.2.0.11 2.2.0.11
CADILLAC JACK PA-22-CAD-23-02 SR28P Revel SR28P Cabinet N/A
CADILLAC JACK PA-22-CAD-23-02 C20-00197 Mechanical Button Deck Assembly N/A
CADILLAC JACK PA-22-CAD-23-02 C20-00264 Mechanical Arm Assembly N/A
CADILLAC JACK PA-22-CAD-23-02 C50-00130 Player Deck Controller Mechanical N/A
CADILLAC JACK PA-22-CAD-23-02 C55-00109 27.6" 4K Main Monitor N/A
CADILLAC JACK PA-22-CAD-23-02 C€55-00117 Reel Controller N/A
CADILLAC JACK PA-22-CAD-23-02 C55-00122 Reel N/A
CADILLAC JACK PA-22-CAD-23-02 C55-00131 21.2" User Player Interface Monitor N/A
CADILLAC JACK PA-22-CAD-23-02 C€55-00159 Topper Static Art N/A
DK Crown Holdings Inc 07/01/2025 SY-614-DFK-25-04 PAM
FanDuel 06/06/2025 SY-559-FAN-25-11 Sportshook
FanDuel 06/24/2025 SY-559-FAN-25-12 Sportsbook
FanDuel 06/12/2025 SY-580-FAN-25-10 PAM
FanDuel 06/20/2025 SY-580-FAN-25-11 PAM
FanDuel 07/08/2025 SY-559-FAN-25-13 Sportshook
Hillside (Technology) Limited 06/27/2025 SY-675-HLL-24-01 Sports Betting Platform
IGT MO-08-1GT-25-01 GAMEO02000CWC2P01 Wheel of Fortune Cash Link Reels Pink Diamond ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-08-1GT-25-01 GI02000CWC2P001 Wheel of Fortune Cash Link Reels Pink Diamond ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-08-1GT-25-02 GAMEO02000CWCOPO1 Wheel of Fortune Cash Link Reels Triple Red Hot 7s ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-08-1GT-25-02 GI02000CWC0P001 Wheel of Fortune Cash Link Reels Triple Red Hot 7s ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-21-1GT-25-03 GAMEO020009WETS01 Wheel of Fortune Triple Spin Extreme ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-21-1GT-25-03 GI020009WETS001 Wheel of Fortune Triple Spin Extreme ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-22-IGT-25-05 GAMEO020001FCPX02 5 Card Plus 2 Poker ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-22-1GT-25-05 GI020001FCPX002 5 Card Plus 2 Poker ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-22-1GT-25-11 AWDF0004 WOF TRIO WHEEL DRIVER FIRMWARE N/A




Manufacturer

File Number

ID Number

Game Name

Version

IGT MO-22-1GT-25-12 GAMEO020009RSRUO3 San Xing Riches ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-22-1GT-25-12 GI020009RSRU003 San Xing Riches ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-286-1GT-25-01 IBRF40A0KSL17 FOR SALE 4.0A+ HARDWARE FOR KSL Ol DOWNLOAD SUPPORT ENHANCEMENT N/A

IGT MO-286-1GT-25-01 IBRF40I0KSL17 FOR SALE 4.0l HARDWARE FOR KSL Ol DOWNLOAD SUPPORT ENHANCEMENT N/A

IGT MO-286-1GT-25-01 IBRF41I0KSL17 FOR SALE 4.11 HARDWARE FOR KSL Ol DOWNLOAD SUPPORT ENHANCEMENT N/A

IGT MO-394-1GT-25-01 ASGB020EHQX001 Extra Hot Poker Bundle N/A

IGT MO-394-1GT-25-01 ABO020EHQX001 Extra Hot Poker Bundle N/A

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-88 AB020HRTX001 Hot Roll — Lobstermania Keno N/A

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-88 ASGB020HRTX001 Hot Roll — Lobstermania Keno N/A

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-92 GAMEO020001MRPUO1 Miner's Dream Red Mountain ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-92 GI020001MRPU001 Miner's Dream Red Mountain ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-01 GAMEO020009KGTX01 Kitty Glitter Grand ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-01 GI020009KGTX001 Kitty Glitter Grand ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-06 GAMEO0200013WAX02 3 Way Action Poker ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-06 GI0200013WAX002 3 Way Action Poker ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-26 G1020009MLIP00S Mystery of the Lamp Secret Bazaar ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-26 GAMEO020009MLIPOS Mystery of the Lamp Secret Bazaar ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-28 G1020009MLTP008 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-28 GAMEO020009MLTP0O8 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-IGT-25-30 DIAGUNV00129 UNIVERSAL ASCENT AND UC DIAGNOSTIC 1.29.2.0

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-31 GAMEO020009MLEP08 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-31 G1020009MLEP008 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-42 ASGB020CHCEHPX01 Extra Hot Poker Chooser N/A

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-42 AB020CHCEHPX01 Extra Hot Poker Chooser N/A

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-53 UCCF00380.package UC SERIES 3.80 FRAMEWORK N/A

IGT MO-73-1GT-25-53 UCCF00380.zip UC SERIES 3.80 FRAMEWORK N/A

INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-24-07 G00814 Ascending Fortunes Jewel Oasis 01.09.11

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-24-10

KGI_M990DSL020WD00

Fortune Mint Trinity Wealthy Jade Cash

GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-24-13

KGI_M989DSL020WD00

Fortune Mint Trinity Wealthy Red Cash

GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-36

KGI_MWPGCMC372WDOF

KP3.5+ Combined Game Common

Game Common

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-40

GMB822-K2.03

KXP Windows BIOS

Windows BIOS

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-41

KGI_NWPSYSC101XX

KXP Windows OS

KXP Windows OS

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-42

KGI_NWHKP3C101XX

KXP Windows MBR

KXP Windows MBR

KONAMI GAMING INC.

MO-73-KON-25-43

KGI_NWQKP3C101XX

KXP Windows MBR

KXP Windows MBR

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-01 STLCTRO002A Starlight Core 3.0 Firmware A

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-02 AOS0000332A Operating System A

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-42 AAF7-000-1020 Lion Link Fortune Dragon 1020
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-43 AAF8-000-1030 Lion Link Fortune Rooster 1030
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-44 AAF9-000-1020 Lion Link Fortune Ox 1020
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-45 AAFA-000-1020 Lion Link Fortune Tiger 1020
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) LO-00-SHU-24-03 Table Game Analysis Multi-Game Link Progressive N/A
NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-158-NTC-24-01 CHS-1.4.0.0-Patch_CUTMNMRC-10_MacauNewRegulations.exe Kiosk Software 06.04.24
NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-22-NTC-25-01 CHS-1.4. Patch_DGFI-104_MetersFormat.exe Kiosk Software 04.08.25
NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-22-NTC-25-02 CDSJackpot.dll Kiosk Software 1.1.2.0
NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-22-NTC-25-03 QuickJack V6 - JDU (DN100) Kiosk Hardware QuickJack V6 - JDU (DN100)
NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-25-01 CHS.1.4.0.0-Patch_CUTEETPC2-13.exe Kiosk Software 03.07.25
NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-25-01 CHS-1.4.0.0-Patch_DGFI-109_NevadaMeters.exe Kiosk Software 05.07.25
SDS SY-22-5DS-24-04 AuditTrail.class SDS 13.3.0.0 13.3.0.0
SDS SY-22-5DS-24-08 FloorServer.sar SDS 13.3.1.0 13.3.1.0
SDS SY-308-SDS-24-01 \BCC Main BCC15.1.1 15.1.1
SDS SY-308-SDS-24-01 \BCC Site BCC15.1.1 15.1.1
SDS SY-73-5DS-25-01 AccountingEngineEJB.jar SDS 13.3.2.0

SDS SY-73-5DS-25-01 AuditTrailDAO.class SDS 13.3.2.0

SDS SY-73-5DS-25-01 EcashEngineEJB.jar SDS 13.3.2.0

SDS SY-73-SDS-25-01 MessagingEngineEJB.jar SDS 13.3.2.0

SDS SY-73-5DS-25-01 SlipsEngineEJB.jar SDS 13.3.2.0

SDS SY-73-5DS-25-01 SoftCountEngineEJB.jar SDS 13.3.2.0

SDS SY-73-SDS-25-01 VoucherEngineEJB.jar

*Executuve Authority




GLI Revoked

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

July 18, 2025

Revoked Revoked File

Manufacturer Number Revoked ID Number Revoked Game Name New File Number New ID Number Replace By
IGT PA-73-1GT-24-02 AWDF0002 WOF TRIO WHEEL DRIVER FIRMWARE MO-22-I1GT-25-11 AWDF0004 10/16/2025
IGT MO-63-1GT-24-05 Gl020009MLTP004 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis MO-73-1GT-25-28 GI020009MLTP0O08 10/16/2025
IGT MO-63-1GT-24-05 GAME020009MLTPO4 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis MO-73-1GT-25-28 GAME020009MLTP0O8 10/16/2025
IGT MO-63-1GT-24-06 Gl020009SMLEP004 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace MO-73-1GT-25-31 GI020009MLEP0O08 10/16/2025
IGT MO-63-1GT-24-06 GAMEO020009MLEP04 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace MO-73-1GT-25-31 GAMEO020009MLEPO8 10/16/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-38 G1020009MLIP0O01 Mystery of the Lamp Secret Bazaar MO-73-1GT-25-26 GI020009MLIPOOS 10/16/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-38 GAME020009MLIPO1 Mystery of the Lamp Secret Bazaar MO-73-1GT-25-26 GAME020009MLIPO5 10/16/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-23-32 GI020009RSRU001 San Xing Riches MO-22-1GT-25-12 GI020009RSRU003 10/16/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-23-32 GAMEO020009RSRUO1 San Xing Riches MO-22-1GT-25-12 GAMEO020009RSRUO3 10/16/2025




BMM Approved

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

July 18, 2025

Manufacturer Game Name Report Number
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. |Buffalo Mega Power ATI21921KS
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. [Timber Wolf Mega Power 1.01-70002 ATI22261KS
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. |Rui Shi Xian Fu - Super Split ATI22511KS
IGT (IGTU) TOP STOP IGTU34721KS
IGT (IGTU) ZHAO CAIl ZHU YO HO HOG FREE GAMES 5R25L CURVE (HCZ) IGTU36721KS
IGT (IGTU) ZHAO CAIl ZHU GETTIN PIGGY WITH IT FREE GAMES 5R25L CURVE (CIC) IGTU36731KS
IGT (IGTU) BONUS SIZZLING 7S 3R9L DRS (SIW) IGTU36781KS
Incredible Technologies Temple Falls: Jungle Adventure GO0756 ITECH11231KS
LNW Gaming Inc Elite Bonusing Suite (EBS) SCG15021KS
LNW Gaming Inc Casino MarketPlace (CMP) SCG15201KS




BMM Revoked

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

July 18, 2025

Revoked Manufacturer Revoked File Number Revoked ID Number Revoked Game Name New File Number New ID Number Replace By
IGT IGTU31521KS G1020009CICU001 Zhao Cai Zhu Gettin’ Piggy With It  |IGTU36731KS G1020009CICU002 08/17/2025
IGT IGTU31521KS GAME020009CICUO1 Zhao Cai Zhu Gettin’ Piggy With It  |IGTU36731KS GAME020009CICU02 08/17/2025
IGT IGTU32431KS Gl020009HCZU001 Zhao Cai Zhu Yo Ho Hog IGTU36721KS G1020009HCZU002 08/17/2025
IGT IGTU32431KS GAME020009HCZUO01 Zhao Cai Zhu Yo Ho Hog IGTU36721KS GAME020009HCZUO02 08/17/2025




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

(STRAPER g,

Q) xRy K,

b lﬁ:q*t»:t‘@
R 20 6%
¥ x ¥y

d1Sas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments

July 18, 2025

Laura Kelly, Governor

.. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recom_men dation
BH644 — Purchasing No KAR 112-104-42/1C 130.010

Approval




BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT
REPORT PRESENTED TO THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
July 18, 2025 / Ryan Deutsch

For the month of June 2025, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue of 3.68% over June 2024.
a. Total Slot revenue was down 5.47%.
b. Table Games revenue was up 16.39%.

For the month of June 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$30,487. This is up 190.28% from June 2024. Handle was $89,985, which is down 55.20%. Hold was up
544.33%.

Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was $7,281,922. This is up 54.39%
compared to June 2024. Handle was $75,540,547, which is up 14.05%. Hold was up 26.64%.

Weekly Promotions

June 2025 July 2025

- 2x Tuesdays - Every Tuesday in June: - 2x Tuesdays - Every Tuesday in June:
Players Club members earn 2x Entries for Players Club members earn 2x Entries for
Ultimate Getaway Grand Prize Drawing all Ultimate Getaway Grand Prize Drawing all
day day

- Adventure Hot Seats - Drawings every - Adventure Hot Seats - Drawings every
Saturday for free play prizes and bonus Saturday for free play prizes and bonus
entries entries

- Blackjack Tournaments - Saturdays - Blackjack Tournaments - Saturdays

- VIP Gift Promotions - City of Dodge City Fireworks Show

- Father’s Day Slot Tournament - Free Hot Dog Day (7/16/25)

- Coca-Cola Giveaway (6/7/25) - Dodge City Days Party Pit

- Boot Hill Classic Golf Tournament - Dodge City Days Promotions
(6/28/25)

Headline Promotion

May - August 2025

- Ultimate Nashville Getaway - 5/26/25-8/2/25: Grand Prize winner receives a VIP trip to Nashville
or $20,000 cash to plan the trip of their dreams

Upcoming Entertainment & Events at UWA:
- Larry the Cable Guy - June 28
- Los Tucanes De Tijuana - June 29
- Rick Springfield - July 25
- Dustin Lynch - July 26
- Carlos Mencia - August 29
- Hairball - September 20
- MercyMe - November 7



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov

Racing and Gaming Commission krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% **

State Share 24**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73% **

Casino Share 71%**

Laura Kelly, Governor

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

June June Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2025 2024

3,163,729.90 3,346,202.44 41,159,873.47 42,359,560.21
348,581.00 299,574.77 4,704,054.19 4,887,476.53
1,952.01 2,741.44 10,757.80 10,189.76
3,514,262.91 3,648,518.65 45,874,685.46 47,257,226.50
- 802,674.10 4,676,813.25 10,396,589.83
843,423.10 - 5,907,946.42 -
105,427.89 109,455.56 1,376,240.56 1,417,716.80
70,285.26 72,970.37 917,493.71 945,144.53
- 2,663,418.61 15,518,516.72 34,497,775.35
2,495,126.67 - 17,477,674.81 -

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

**Dec 15th, 2024, state share percentage increased to 24% from 22%; Casino Share percentage decreased to 71%

from 73%

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



TIPS/ Responsible Alcohol Serving/Responsible Gaming

Report to Commission from BHCMC, LLC
1/1/2025 - 6/30/2025

Presented by Ryan Deutsch, General Manager

General Information:

e 243 active employees as of June 30, 2025
e 55 hired during the reporting period

TIPS/Responsible Alcohol Service:

e 45 new hires have taken TIPS testing during the reporting period.
e 3] existing employees have recertified their TIPS testing for another 3-year period.

e All active employees are scheduled to take annual refresher training for TIPS/Responsible
Alcohol Service by the 4™ Quarter of 2025.
e BHCMC, LLC has 2 certified TIPS Trainers on property.

Responsible Gaming:
e 55 new hires have taken Responsible Gaming during the reporting period.

o All active employees are scheduled to take annual refresher training for Responsible Gaming by
the 4™ Quarter of 2025.

Security Activity Report Through June 30, 2025:

e VEPs refused entry to the Casino Floor: 0

e VEPs removed from the Casino Floor: 7

e Patrons refused entry for appearing intoxicated: 76
e Patrons removed from the Casino Floor for appearing intoxicated: 42
e Minors refused entry to the Casino Floor: 140
e Minors removed from the Casino Floor: 0

e Patrons refused entry for not having an ID: 284
e Patrons refused entry for having an invalid ID: 227

As of 7/4/2025

Security Activity Data is provided by Jimmie Bice, Senior Director of Security and Zam Marvilla, Director of Security
Training Data for TIPS & Responsible Gambling is provided by Mark Sanchez, Training & Development Manager
NOTICE: CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY. EXEMPT FROM KANSAS OPEN RECORDS ACT.

INSIDE INFORMATION NOT DISCLOSED.



KANSAS STAR CASINO

REPORT PRESENTED TO

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
July 18, 2025
By: Alli Kuplen
For the month of June 2025, KSC experienced a 5.2% increase in Total Gross Gaming Revenue compared to
June 2024. Total Slot Revenue was up 4.28% and Table Games Revenue was up 12.39%.

For the month of June 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$24.7K which is down to June 2024’s income of $62.3K. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the
Kansas Lottery is $5.9M. This is up from June 2024’s revenue of $3.9M.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

e Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in July | 10am -11:59pm
e Blazing Hot Seats | Thursdays in July | 6pm - 9pm

e 50™ Anniversary Cooler/Pepsi Gift Giveaway | Friday, July 4 | 4pm - 9pm

¢ Quilted Backpack Gift Giveaway | Friday, July 11 | 4pm - 9pm

¢ Quilted Nova Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, July 18 | 4pm - 9pm

e Quilted Tote Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, July 25 | 4pm - 9pm

e Quilted Duffle Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, August 1 | 4pm-9pm

e Patriotic Scratcher | Saturday, July 5 | 3pm - 9pm

e Exclusive Tier Point Multiplier | Saturday, July 12 | 10am — 10pm

e Beach Party Sit and Go Slot Tournament | Saturday, July 19 | 3pm-6pm

e VIP Santa Sleighing In July VIP Silent Auction | Saturday, July 26 | 5pm-8pm

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

e The All-American Rejects | Arena | August 29
e Midland | Arena | December 18

June FanDuel Sportsbook Notes

e $59.1 million was wagered on FanDuel online in June.

e The total handle in retail was $947k for June. This was up over $180k from May.

e The handle was led by the NBA at 64%. This was followed by MLB at 23%, UFC at 5%, NHL at
3%, WNBA at 3% and Soccer, Tennis and Golf rounded at the handle.

e The largest wager in retail was a $52,200 single bet on the Oklahoma City Thunder 1% Half -4.5
against the Indiana Pacers in Game 7 of the NBA finals. This wager was a loser.

e The largest winning wager in retail was a $45,000 wager on the Oklahoma City Thunder ML in
Game 7 over the Indiana Pacers. This wager paid out $60,000.

e We had 17 wagers of $10,000 or more at retail in June.

e The Oklahoma City Thunder being in the NBA Finals really helped generate traffic during the
normally slow month of June.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ER,,S

,*ta,
41**** ‘4‘%

»

L0 308 6™

ahsas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800

Fax: (785)296-0900

krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT

Laura Kelly, Governor

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

June
2025

11,288,578.80

2,244,413.75

9,861.88

June
2024

10,819,759.51

1,986,031.10

10,499.16

Fiscal YTD
2025

138,114,204.35

25,857,423.30

37,592.83

Fiscal YTD
2024

134,802,246.55

24,918,849.25

39,331.02

13,542,854.43

12,816,289.77

164,009,220.48

159,760,426.82

2,979,427.97

406,285.63

270,857.09

9,886,283.73

2,819,583.75

384,488.69

256,325.80

9,355,891.53

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

36,082,028.51

4,920,276.61

3,280,184.41

119,726,730.95

35,147,293.90

4,792,812.80

3,195,208.54

116,625,111.58



KANSAS W7 STAR

Responsible Gaming Report for January 1, 2025 — June 30, 2024

Preparer: David S. Millar, Regional Director Regulatory Compliance

Employees

During the 1% half of 2025, Kansas Star Casino processed 122 new team members through new
hire orientation. All received the following training courses as part of orientation:

e Responsible Gaming with special emphasis on underage awareness and an overview of the
Voluntary Exclusion Program
e Alcohol Awareness

In addition, team members are subject to a more intensive alcohol awareness training program
called, ServSafe. Team members that are trained includes:

e All Front of House Food and Beverage managers and team members that participate in the
serving of alcoholic beverages.

e All Security Staff

e All Valet Staff

e Slot Floorperson and above

e Table Games Dealers and above

e Surveillance Staff

e All Directors

ServSafe is a three-hour course with a test at the end which team members must pass with at least
a 75% score. In the 1% half of 2025, 133 team members took and passed the ServSafe training,
and 0 team members failed and were required to re-take the training until they received a passing
score.

All training is done online with website 360training.com.
The Kansas Star Casino Responsible Gaming trainers are:

e Alecia Pray, Director of Human Resources
e Miranda Fields, Human Resources Manager
e Marlene Rivera, Senior Human Resources Specialist

As of June 30, 2025, Kansas Star Casino had 598 active team members.



KANSAS W7 STAR

Ongoing Training

In addition to the training given in new hire orientation, all Kansas Star Casino team members
undergo annual refresher training in Responsible Gaming. To make training more accessible we
have the Responsible Gaming training module online in our suite of Skillsoft courses.

The total amount spent on responsible gaming materials was $896.55, which was spent on
ServSafe training, online services.

Daily Application

While all departments and team members are actively involved in preventing underage, intoxicated
and self-excluded patrons from entering the casino floor and from gambling if they do gain access,
the Security Officers stationed at the gated entrances are the primary method of prevention.
Security follows the property’s policy of checking IDs for people who appear 30 or younger; the
statistics for these ID checks during the 1% half of 2025 are:

e Underage individuals denied gaming floor access: 125
e People denied access for not having ID: 406

e People denied for invalid ID: 315

¢ Intoxicated individuals denied gaming floor access: 93
e VEPs denied access to the gaming floor: 11

Further, there were 254 intoxicated individuals ejected from the casino, 9 VEPs were removed and
turned over to the KRGC and the Mulvane Police Department, and 1 underage person were caught
and ejected from the casino. Also, 105 persons were removed and 16 excluded from the casino
for a variety of reasons.

During the 1% half of 2025, there were 633,656 guests who entered the casino floor. Security team
members checked 82,740 IDs. In addition, 70 ID checks took place on the gaming floor in
situations involving suspected minors.

Several other ongoing efforts are noteworthy as the Kansas Star Casino is an active member and
participant in the Kansas Coalition on Problem Gambling, Problem Gambling Program
Committee, and the South-Central Task Force on Problem Gambling.



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
July 18, 2025

BY: LYDIA GARVEY - GENERAL MANAGER

June 2025

June Admissions

June 2025 admissions were down 6.3% compared to last year

June 2025 Revenue Numbers

Total Gaming Revenue came in at $13.8M — an increase of 2.9%

Slot Revenue was $12.3M — an increase of 2.9%

Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $1.46 — an increase of 2.5%

Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in June was $318,117, which was an increase of 19.2%
o Retail Sportsbook wagers in June were $2.09M, a decrease of 41.8%

Platform Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in June was $496,211 which was a decrease of 23.9%

o Platform Sportsbook wagers in June were $4.1M, a decrease of 45.8%

Recent/Upcoming Events

July 1 — Blackjack Bonus

July 4 — PENN Heroes Independence Day Bonus

Friday July 11, 18 & 25 - $10,000 Kansas Lottery Summer Scratch Off
Saturday July 12, 19 & 26 - $40,000 Full Throttle Fortune

July 23 — Magic Treasures Gold Caribbean Cruise Giveaway

August 1 - $200,000 Progressive Board

August 2 — Break the Bank

August 7 — PENN Play App Summer Spin & Win

August 16 — Coca Cola Giveaway



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

4s
t*t
«“ *; {’,,
LA
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT

June
2025

12,326,357.44

1,451,441.75

4,540.12

June
2024

11,975,497.35

1,415,804.50

4473.58

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Fiscal YTD
2025

150,581,917.78

17,695,620.17

18,335.96

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2024

143,779,657.97

18,264,096.73

21,683.10

13,782,339.31

13,395,775.43

168,295,873.91

162,065,437.80

3,032,114.65

413,470.18

275,646.79

10,061,107.70

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

2,947,070.59

401,873.26

267,915.51

9,778,916.06

37,025,092.26

5,048,876.22

3,365,917.48

122,855,987.95

35,654,396.32

4,861,963.13

3,241,308.76

118,307,769.59



Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway

Responsible Gambling Plan Semi-Annual Report
January 1, 2025 thru June 30, 2025

1. Employees

At the end of the reporting period, Hollywood Casino had a total of 533 employees.
During the reporting period, 180 employees were hired.

2. Responsible Gaming Training:

All employees hired during the reporting period received initial training on responsible
gaming during property orientation. This consisted of approximately 30 minutes
dedicated to responsible gaming. All employees successfully completed this training.

Of those new hires, 43 were hired into positions which require additional training to
understand the proper procedures for responsible alcohol service. All of those employees
successfully completed the TiPS training.

In addition, there were 9 existing employees who successfully completed refresher TiPS
training.

3. Statistics:

To assist in tracking the success of the Responsible Gaming Plan, Hollywood Casino
maintains statistics related to responsible gaming. Some of the numbers from the
reporting period include:

e Hollywood Casino refused entry to 46 minors who attempted to gain access to the
property.

e There was 1 minor who successfully gained access to the casino during the
period.

e In addition, Hollywood Casino either refused entry to or removed 252 individuals
from the property who appeared to be under the influence of alcohol.

¢ In addition to training officers to be observant at the casino entrances, Hollywood
Casino has procedures in place to identify VEPs when they attempt to cash a
check, perform a cash advance, attempt to claim a taxable jackpot, or attempt to
create a Penn Play (player club) account. During the reporting period, Hollywood
Casino discovered 15 VEPs on property. The local KRGC Agent on Duty was
contacted immediately in each of these instances and took custody of the VEP for
processing.



7

KANSAS CROSSING

C A S I N O + HOTEL

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
July 18, 2025
By: Jeff McKain

Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for June 2025 vs June 2024.

e  11.5% Increase in Admissions

. 8% Increase in Coin-In

. 38% Increase in Table Drop

e 10.8% Increase in Net Gaming Revenue

Sports Wagering:

For the month of June 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery reported
$1,804 vs -$37,801 prior year. Retail wagers were down 33%. Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the
Kansas Lottery in June was $2,937,801 vs prior year of $875,007. Digital wagers were up 92%.

Promotions + Events

June

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Summertime Spins promotion every Friday.

Cash Drop promotion on Saturdays.

Casino gifts on Sundays.

Corral concerts included Confederate Railroad (6™) and Ying Yang Twins (14™)

O O 0O O O O

July

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Cash Climb promotion every Friday.

Tier Multiplier promotion on Saturdays.

Casino gifts on Sundays.

Entertainment includes The Mix Tapes (12") and Gary Allen outdoors (19™)

O
O
O
O
O
O

U.S. Hwy 69 and 400 | Pittsburg, KS | KansasCrossingCasino.com




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900

krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Laura Kelly, Governor

June June Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2025 2024

3,029,449.46 2,848,198.56 37,337,434.61 35,613,970.52
347,793.50 198,924.00 3,136,978.00 3,272,666.50
1,142.27 1036.28 3,472.23 4,062.10
3,378,385.23 3,048,158.84 40,477,884.84 38,890,699.12
743,244.75 670,594.94 8,905,134.66 8,555,953.81
101,351.56 91,444.77 1,214,336.55 1,166,720.97
67,567.70 60,963.18 809,557.70 777,813.98
2,466,221.22 2,225,155.95 29,548,855.93 28,390,210.36

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Responsible Gambling Semi-Annual Report
To KRGC Commission from Kansas Crossing Casino, LC
01/1/2025 to 06/30/2025

Employee Information

203 active team members as of July 01, 2025
36 team members hired since January 1, 2025
We currently have 2 inactive (on leave) Team Member for 2025.

Controlling Alcohol Risks Effectively Training

Out of 148 team members requiring Alcohol Awareness training:
24 new hires have required certification (hired since 1/1/2025), 0 team members have been re-certified
0 are pending recertification.
2 are scheduled for Alcohol Awareness Class

Alcohol Awareness classes are held during weekly new hire orientation and monthly for re-certification.

KCC has three internally certified trainers.

Responsible Gambling

100% of our team members have had Responsible Gambling training in 2025. Annual training for Responsible
Gambling was given in March. The KCC Compliance Officer teaches the initial Responsible Gambling training
for all new team members during our weekly new hire orientations. The Compliance Officer also represents
KCC at the monthly meetings for the Southeast Kansas (SEKS) Problem Gambling Task Force.

KCC participated in Responsible Gambling Education Week in March 2025. KCC had activities to improve
team member knowledge and stress the importance of Responsible Gambling for the casino and the community.

Security Reports January 1 through June 30, 2025

96 Minors were refused entry attempting to enter the casino floor

0 Minors were ejected from the casino floor

33 Patrons seemingly impaired were refused entry to the casino floor
57 Patrons seemingly impaired were ejected from the casino floor

2 VEPs were removed or excluded from the casino floor

55 Invalid ID’s refused

332 No IDs refused



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

June 2025 Casino Financials

Laura Kelly, Governor

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending June 30, 2025

Revenue Source

Boot Hill Casino

Kansas Star Casino

Hollywood Casino

Kansas Crossing Casino

Total All Casinos

EGM S 3,163,730 | $ 11,288,579 | $ 12,326,357 | $ 3,029,449 | S 29,808,116
Table Games 348,581 2,244,414 1,451,442 347,794 4,392,230
Other # 1,952 9,862 4,540 1,142 17,496

Total S 3,514,263 | S 13,542,854 | § 13,782,339 | S 3,378,385 | S 34,217,842

Cumulative Gaming

Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 S 20,663,987 | -1S -ls -[s 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 49,581,344 162,352,371 149,127,943 39,911,158 400,972,817
2023 48,228,287 161,224,699 156,512,547 41,140,188 407,105,721
2024 47,257,227 159,760,427 162,065,438 38,890,699 407,973,791
2025 45,874,685 164,009,220 168,295,874 40,477,885 418,657,665
Total Since Opening | S 657,918,753 | S 2,350,238,825 | S 1,924,893,655 | S 298,059,286 | S 5,231,110,519
Fund Distribution FY 2025
Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 10,584,760 36,082,029 37,025,092 8,905,135 92,597,015
Local Governments 1,376,241 4,920,277 5,048,876 1,214,337 12,559,730
Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 917,494 3,280,184 3,365,917 809,558 8,373,153
Casino Manager 32,996,192 119,726,731 122,855,988 29,548,856 305,127,766
Total 45,874,685 164,009,220 168,295,874 40,477,885 418,657,665
Fund Distribution Since Opening
Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 145,234,455 517,181,219 423,476,604 65,573,043 1,151,465,321
Local Governments 19,737,563 70,507,165 57,746,810 8,941,779 156,933,316
Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 13,158,375 47,004,777 38,497,873 5,961,186 104,622,210
Casino Manager 479,788,361 1,715,545,665 1,405,172,368 217,583,279 3,818,089,672
Total 657,918,753 2,350,238,825 1,924,893,655 298,059,286 5,231,110,519

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603
a I I S as (785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900
Racing and Gaming Commission

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

DATE OF MEETING: July 18, 2025
AGENDA ITEM: Live Horse Racing Industry Stakeholders Public Comment

PRESENTER: D.J. Lopez, Director of Gambling, Racing and Gaming Commission

ISSUE SUMMARY: It has always been a priority of the commission to allow input from the
industries we regulate. As we get closer to the possibility of live horse racing returning here in
the state, it was determined that a public comment session would be a good first step in this
process.

Staff has notified industry stakeholders of the July 18, 2025 commission meeting, and anyone
wishing to address the commission on live horse racing topics such as but not limited to (Horse
Breeding Development Fund disbursements, rules/regulations and etc.) may do so in person or
writing at this meeting.

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: No action required or requested.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: No Staff recommendations.



Kansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Voluntary Exclusion Report
January 2010 — June 2025

3000
2500
2000
1500
1000

500

Total Number of Exclusions

50%
45%
40%
35%
30%
25%

8 20%
Sports Wagering Facility Wagering Universal 10%
Exclusions Exclusions ‘Wagering o
. 5%
Exclusions

0%

m Active Exclusions  ® Completed Exclusions

Active Sports Wagering
Exclusion Durations

Age of SWEP

46%

7%

25%
18%
2%

O%illlu

0-17 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64

1%
[
65+

SWE Enrollment by Platform*

500
(Figures do not include completed exclusions) 450 443

450 425 400 367
400 350
350 300

200
250 205 150 122 109
200 76

133 100 56
6
100 0 | [ . .
S ) S D C
50 25 . I o & & I S P
0o O
<lyear 1year 2years 5 years Life 9 ]
SPORTS WAGERING EXCLUSION ENROLLMENT BY MONTH
0 R
0 0
60 5§ 57 51 5 552
50 42 44 4 42
40 34 33 38 2022
30 23 2 27 22023
20 1 12 16I 15 2024
o | , II
. a i | e I | 0 | 2025
> N 5
Q,‘b'é @Q’é &,& Y"Qo SQ’Q © 0%7, d@ &6
& S < & o °4° &
¢ of ® 9




W% Voluntary Exclusion Program
AR January 2010 —June 2025

ansas Voluntary Exclusions = 3,293

Bacing and Gaming Commission Violation Incidents = 493 (444 individuals)

VEP Gender Exclusion Period

m Male W 2-Year
H Female M Lifetime
Ethnicity
African Am.
Native Am. ?ﬂs‘;r 9.5% Lottery Region
0.44% o7
50.0% - 44.1%
Lat/His
7.6% 40.0% -
Asian/P.| 30.0% - 24.3%
20.0% - 14.9% 11.9%
10.0% - 89
R l il
0.0% . . . — -
NW NC NE SW sC SE Other
Age of VEP
27.6% 26.2%
21.6%
15.0%
6.2%
3.5%
0% — i
Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 4554 55-64 65 Older

VEP Enrollments by Year

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

m2019 ®m2020 wm2021 m2022 wm2023 w2024 w2025

Oct

Nov

Dec

07.09.2025



KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons
December 2009 June 2025

2 1
1 4 3 8
2 5 67199
71
6 1 2 2 1 52 364
16
1 3
1 1 4 - . 4 2 1n
2 1 2
4 . F
2 86 1 o 24
21 : 49 2 10
328 1280
3 1 Hp 2 1 5 . 5 3 66
5 2 2 3 5 5 33 23 5 5 44
eas.2,891 TOTAL VEPs = 3,293

Missouri -272
Nebraska —7
Oklahoma - 61

Other-51 07/09/2025



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900

Kansas

Racing and Gaming Commission
STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

MEETING DATE: July 18, 2025

AGENDA ITEM: Quarterly Reports on (1) staff out-of-state travel, (2) licensing and (3) illegal
gambling
PRESENTER: Don Brownlee

To ensure that it is being consistent and efficient, the commission has requested quarterly updates on

out-of-state travel, licensing matters, and illegal gambling efforts.

I OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL

The quarterly out-of-state travel report includes the employees who traveled and the purpose of the trip
and the total expenses incurred for the trip. Because the Commission maintains its background investigation details
as highly confidential, the quarterly travel report does not include out-of-state trips for investigative or targeted

purposes.

For the Second quarter (April through June) of 2025, commission staff out-of-state travel includes:

Purpose of Trip Traveler Dates Destination Registration Total
. 04/01/2025-
Glock Advanced Armorer Cory Miller 04/04/2025 Atlanta, GA $500 $2,012.97
04/01/2025-
Glock Advanced Armorer | Zachary Schwab 04/04/2025 Atlanta, GA $500 $1,313.09
04/15/2025-
GLI Roundtable Randy Evans 04/18/2025 Las Vegas, NV SO $1,339.93
04/14/2025-
MGIR Conference Bradley Cady 04/17/2025 Baraboo, WI $150 $754.64
Human Trafficking and .
.. . Megan Fachin 04/13/2025- C
Iicit Mass?g.e Business Loza 04/17/2025 Springfield, MO SO $758.40
training
2025 Dark Web . . 04/30/2025-
Intelligence Summit Cedrick Daniels 05/02/2025 Reston, VA SO $918.24
International Outlaw
Motorcycle Gang . 05/18/2025- .
Investigators Association Todd Wasinger 05/23/2025 Phoenix, AZ 3450 »2,703.80
Annual Training
2025 North American
Gaming Regulators Jason Deutsch 06/01/2025- Nashville, TN $850 $2,342.62
06/06/2025
Conference




Staff Agenda Memorandum Date: July 18, 2025 Page 2

2025 North American
Gaming Regulators Todd Allen 06/01/2025- Nashville, TN $850 $2,527.02
06/06/2025
Conference
2025 North American
06/01/2025-
Gaming Regulators Joseph Crough /01/ Nashville, TN $850 $2,527.02
06/06/2025
Conference
2025 North American
. 06/01/2025- .
Gaming Regulators DJ Lopez /01/ Nashville, TN $650 $3,461.17
06/06/2025
Conference
Presentation at Rocky .
Mountain Sports DJ Lopez 06/16/2025- Colorado Springs, SO $360.73
. . 06/17/2025 Cco
Wagering Group Meeting

1. LICENSING

Objectives of the commission include conducting timely, but thorough, background investigations
on all gaming employees, management contractors, manufacturers and distributors seeking licensure at
lottery gaming facilities located in this state. Background investigations are conducted to protect the
public interest by maintaining a legitimate and viable gaming industry assuring honesty, good character
and integrity of racing and gaming facility operators, employees, and vendors. Following is the licensing
report for the April through June 2025 quarter. The three previous quarters are included for comparison

purposes.
Apr-Jun Jan-Mar Oct-Dec Jul-Sep

2025 2025 2024 2024
VENDORS, SUPPLIERS, MANAGERS:
Corporate permanent licenses approved 2 6 3
Corporate temporary licenses approved* 13 1 6 3
Corporate employee licenses approved 116 83 116 92
Corporate renewal licenses approved 8 10 6 6
Corporate employee licenses renewed 112 134 118 115
Corporate employee licenses denied 0 0 0 0
BOOT HILL CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES
Permanent license approvals 23 29 19 28
Temporary license approvals* 25 22 28 33
Renewal license approvals 24 21 23 24
Licenses denied 2 0 1 8
HOLLYWOOD CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES
Permanent license approvals 58 29 65 50
Temporary license approvals* 97 51 89 61
Renewal license approvals 42 83 33 35

Licenses denied 13 0 4 11




Staff Agenda Memorandum Date: July 18, 2025 Page 3

KANSAS STAR CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES

Permanent license approvals 80 66 79 39
Temporary license approvals* 56 81 82 21
Renewal license approvals 54 83 41 56
Licenses denied 2 0 0 2

KANASAS CROSSING CASINO EMPLOYEE

LICENSES

Permanent license approvals 28 22 20 29
Temporary license approvals* 27 31 27 26
Renewal license approvals 21 22 25 25
Licenses denied 1 0 0 0
GILLEY’S /WGCC EMPLOYEE LICENSES

Permanent license approvals 2 2 0 2
Temporary license approvals* 16 2 2 6
Renewal license approvals 0 0 0 0
Licenses denied 0 0 0 0

*Temporary licenses approved will still need to be permanently approved in future quarter(s) once all back
grounding activities are completed.

. ILLEGAL GAMBLING

The Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission (KRGC) provides resources and assistance to local law
enforcement, prosecutors, and the public on illegal gambling questions, education, and complaints. The
KRGC responds to email and phone complaints and inquiries, conducts continuing legal education
seminars for prosecutors, assists local law enforcement agencies with illegal gambling investigations, and
conducts civil seizures of illegal gambling devices for forfeiture, all in an effort to curtail illegal gambling
in bars, restaurants, convenience stores, and other venues throughout Kansas.

Since 2008, the Commission has received 2,744 total illegal gambling-related questions or
complaints from the general public. During the second quarter (Q-2) of 2025, the Commission received
twenty-five (25) calls and emails from the general public, up one (1) from the previous quarter and up
eight (8) from the second quarter of 2024.

Of the twenty-five (25) calls and emails received in Q-2, all twenty-five (25) involved slot machines.




Staff Agenda Memorandum Date: July 18, 2025 Page 4

Breakdown of illegal gambling inquiries and complaints to-date:

Quarter

Other 512 Slider 308

Internet 57

Raffle 586
Poker 432

Slot 849

The above chart does not reflect calls and activity related to the following:

e Reports made to KRGC agents by other law enforcement officers around the state.

e Discussions with local law enforcement and district and county attorneys regarding the legal
aspects of illegal gambling and the services that KRGC can provide.

e Time spent by agents and legal counsel to assist in active local investigations and prosecutions.

o Time spent defending gambling-related actions against the agency.

e Time spent pursuing seizures and forfeitures of illegal gambling devices.

e Inquiries from the public that are answered through access to KRGC's lllegal Gambling
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) web page.

KRGC updated the lllegal Gambling FAQs portion of the webpage in late January 2014. Since
KRGC began tracking the new page, there have been a total of 29,076 unique page views (after
adjustments). A total of 967 unique page views were made during the second quarter of 2025, down
184 from the previous quarter (adjusted) and up 216 from the second quarter of 2024 (adjusted). The
lllegal Gambling FAQs page can be found here: http://www.krgc.ks.gov/index.php/racing-gaming-
law/illegal-gambling/fag-s-2 . It may also be accessed from the KRGC main page (www.krgc.ks.gov) by
selecting Public Info/lllegal Gambling FAQ's from the drop down menu option.



http://www.krgc.ks.gov/index.php/racing-gaming-law/illegal-gambling/faq-s-2
http://www.krgc.ks.gov/index.php/racing-gaming-law/illegal-gambling/faq-s-2
http://www.krgc.ks.gov/

All Departments

Cash Fund Balances as of June 30, 2025

DeptID All ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing
All Funds Beg. Balance 5,548,212 Beg. Balance 268,188 Beg. Balance 72,212 Beg. Balance 130,509

Revenue 7,712,932 Revenue 517,082 Revenue 23,270 Revenue 620,847

Expenses 8,212,678 Expenses 356,740 Expenses 5,636 Expenses 164,151

End Balance 5,048,466 End Balance 428,531 End Balance 89,846 End Balance 587,206
Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2024 YTD FY2025 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE June FY2024  June FY2025 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE YTD FY2025 YTD FY2025 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE
ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET ACTUALS

51000 Payroll 7,076,815 7,625,321 548,507 8% 567,412 592,678 25,265 4% 9,427,588 7,625,321 -1,802,267 -19%)
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -707,069 0 707,069 -100%
Net Salaries and Wages 7,076,815 7,625,321 548,507 8% 567,412 592,678 25,265 4% 8,720,519 7,625,321 -1,095,198 -13%)
52000 Communication 62,797 28,847 -33,950 -54% 5,354 2,287 -3,067 -57% 115,200 28,847 -86,353 -75%)
52100 Freight and Express 1,054 2,418 1,364 129% 67 77 11 16% 1,300 2,418 1,118 86%
52200 Printing and Advertising 841 1,152 311 37% 70 26 -45 -63% 1,450 1,152 -298 -21%)
52300 Rents 265,608 261,663 -3,945 -1% 862 587 -275 -32% 281,150 261,663 -19,487 -7%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 24,778 29,703 4,925 20% 662 438 -224 -34% 55,708 29,703 -26,005 -47%)
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 69,914 63,643 -6,271 -9% 5,227 4,440 -787 -15% 251,884 63,643 -188,241 -75%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 48,548 56,587 8,040 17% 6,732 12,371 5,639 84% 0 56,587 56,587 0%|
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 318,813 411,365 92,553 29% 28,793 28,361 -431 -1% 516,940 411,365 -105,575 -20%)
52700 Fee-Professional Services 18,638 7,595 -11,043 -59% 1,771 1,906 135 8% 433,050 7,595 -425,455 -98%
52900 Other Contractual Services 7,519 18,131 10,612 141% 0 100 100 0% 22,043 18,131 -3,912 -18%)
Subtotal Contractual Services 818,508 881,104 62,597 8% 49,538 50,594 1,056 2% 1,678,725 881,104 -797,621 -48%
53200 Food for Human Consumption 3,304 1,070 -2,234 -68% 0 0 0 0% 0 1,070 1,070 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 964 2,605 1,641 170% 302 0 -302 -100% 4,300 2,605 -1,695 -39%)
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 13,296 17,844 4,548 34% 1,407 2,120 712 51% 38,955 17,844 -21,111 -54%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 2,067 1,907 -160 -8% 56 1,408 1,351 2399% 59,860 1,907 -57,953 -97%)
53700 Office and Data Supplies 30,461 17,736 -12,724 -42% 248 1,766 1,518 612% 106,055 17,736 -88,319 -83%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 25,207 SININS) 5,908 23% 797 4,760 3,962 497% 6,200 31,115 24,915 402%)
Subtotal Commodities 75,299 72,278 -3,021 -4% 2,811 10,053 7,242 258% 215,370 72,278 -143,092 -66%
54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 95,744 160,501 64,757 68% 427 104 -323 -76% 210,300 160,501 -49,799 -24%
Grand Total 8,066,365 8,739,204 672,839 8% 620,188 653,429 33,240 5% 10,824,914 8,739,204 -2,085,710 -19%

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.



Jul 2025

T W T"°F 8
1 Z 3 4 5
. ¥ 1611 12
15 16 17 @8 19
22 23 24 25 26

S M

13 14
20 21
27 28

29 3 31

Aug 2025
T WTUF 8§

I D
5 & T 8 9
12 13 14 @8 16
M 31 2 B
27 28 29 30

10 11
17 18 19
24 25 26

Sep 2025
T WTF S
I 2 3 4 8§ &

9 10 11 4 13

16 17 18 19 20
21 2% 25 26 27

14 15
21 22

28 29 30

Oct 2025
T WTF S

3R
7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 @ 18
21 22 23 24 25
28

12 13
19 20
26 27

29 30 31

Nov 2025

s M T W T F 8

16 17
23 24

18 19 20 21 22
23 b 21 28 29

Dec 2025
M T WT F S
1
8

2 3 4 5 6
9 10 11 ¥ 13
14 15 16 17
21 22 23
28

18 19 20
24 25 26 27
29 30 31

July 2025 - June 2026

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

JULY

18 Commission Meeting
AUGUST

15 Commission Meeting
SEPTEMBER
12 Commission Meeting
OCTOBER
17 Commission Meeting
NOVEMBER
14 Commission Meeting
DECEMBER
12 Commission Meeting
JANUARY
16 Commission Meeting

FEBRUARY

13 Commission Meeting

MARCH

13 Commission Meeting
APRIL

17 Commission Meeting
MAY

15 Commission Meeting

12 Commission Meeting

Jan 2026

T WTF S
1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 1548 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Feb 2026
T W T
3 4 $
10 1 1248

-2 =
il =T S ]

Mar 2026
M LW T r &

2 3 4 5 6 17
9 10 11 1249 14
17 18 19 20 21
71 24 25 26 27 28
30 31

RIS G oo =l
[a—"
1 .3

Apr 2026
T W T

G
7 8 9101
14 15 16 4 18
21 22 23 24 25

F 5
3 4

12 13
19 20
26 27

28 19 30

May 2026
T W T

F S
1 2
8§ 9

5 8- 7
12 13 14 49 16
19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30

10 11
17 18
24 25

Jun 2026

s MT WT E S

7 B
14 15 16 17 18 19 20

24 25 26 27

ol &F X3
28 29

30




	A.1 2025-7-18 Agenda
	C.1 Draft Meeting Minutes - June 13, 2025
	D.1.a GLI Approved  July 18, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.b GLI Revoked   July 18, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.c BMM Approved  July 18, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.d BMM Revoked  July 18, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.2.a Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 07_18_25 Boot Hill
	E.1.a KRGC Report June 2025
	E.1.b BH - June 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.1.c Responsible Gambling Plan_FY Report to Commission 7.2025
	E.2.a KRGC Monthly Meeting 7-25
	E.2.b KS- June 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.c 2025 1st Semi-Annual Responsible Gaming Report Kansas Star Casino cln
	E.3.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 071825
	E.3.b HW - June 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.c KRGC SemiAnnual RG Report 063025
	E.4.a KCC July Submission for KRGC 2025
	E.4.b KC - June 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.c KCC Responsible Gaming July 2025 Submission
	E.6 Aggregated Casino Financials - June 2025 Revenue
	G.1 SAM Live Horse Racing Industry Stakeholders Public Comment
	G.2. 6-13-25 Furtado, Kayle - Denial
	I.1.a Voluntary Exclusion Report 07.25
	I.1.b VEP Data Chart-Ending June 2025
	I.1.c VEP Data Map-June 2025
	I.2.a 2025Q2 Quarterly Report - DRAFT
	Y. Dept by Budget Unit JUNFY25
	z. calendar



